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NOTICE OF CANCELLATION
OFFICE OF PURCHASING

DATE AND TIME: January 4, 2022, 4:30 p.m.

TO: All Proposers

FROM: Katherine St. Onge, Purchasing Director

SUBJECT: Notice of Cancellation — RFP #2020-2021-02 Flight Training Provider

In accordance with the terms of the October 11, 2021, Amended Notice of Intent to Award in this
solicitation, the College cancels this solicitation effective January 4, 2022. Any future solicitation
for flight training provider services will be published with terms and conditions and at such a time
that best serves the College’s interests.

This notice will be posted for review by interested parties within the time prescribed in section
120.57(3), Florida Statutes. Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in section
120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post the bond or other security required by law within
the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under chapter 120,
Florida Statutes.


https://www.nwfsc.edu/wp-content/uploads/2021/10/Amended-Notice-of-Intent-to-Award.pdf

